
From: Oberdorfer, Kirby
To: CM
Cc: SS; Sidman Martin, Margaret; Mitchell, Yvonne; Johnston, Paige; Staffopoulos, Mary; Hartley-Myers, Andrea;

Miller, Carla
Subject: City Council Ethics Training - Save the Date
Date: Friday, May 27, 2022 5:32:09 PM

Please see below Save the Date for details on the annual Ethics Training, which is scheduled for
Monday, June 27, 2022 from 9:00 a.m. – 12:00 p.m.  You can RSVP for the training to ethics@coj.net
. 
 
An Outlook calendar appointment will follow in the coming days.  I hope you all enjoy the holiday
weekend.
 
 
 

 
Sincerely,
 
Kirby G. Oberdorfer
Executive Director
City of Jacksonville Ethics, Compliance & Oversight Office
117 W. Duval Street
Suite 225
Jacksonville, FL 32202
(904) 255-5510
koberdorfer@coj.net
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